
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY February 20, 2024 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:15 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY/REDWOOD-BROWN JD 17 

1) Petition for impound, reroute, diverting & partial abandonment of JD 17 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve February 20th meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -February 1st minutes 

   -February 6th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:30 a.m. 

➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Eric Johnson-Restorative Justice Coordinator-10 years 

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) PLSS Monument Grant and County Surveyor Appointment 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ AUDITOR-TREASURER 

Jean Price 

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 

-Investment Summary 

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human  

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        

Conservation District Fund 

-January 2024 Disbursements  

2) 2023 Reserves and designations 

3) Ditch Fund Transfers 

4) Resolution to Transfer Negative Ditch Balances 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

February 20, 2024 

 2 

 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) Out of State Travel Request 

2) Small Rural Tribal BWC Grant Application 

3) January 2024 Jail Population 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Jeffrey Zajac 

1) Land Acquisition for Approval 

 

9:15 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE 

Loren Gewerth 

1) Snow Removal Agreement (paperwork pending) 

 

9:20a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) Petty Cash for License Center staff 

2) United Way of SW Minnesota Gambling Permit 

3) 2023 Audit Engagement Letter-OSA 

4) 2024 Liquor License Application- Tracy Country Club Inc.  

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Resignation 

2) New Hires 

3) Non-Union Health Care Savings Plan MOU 

 

Commissioner Items:  

 

• North Star Act (HF 2860, SF2724) Discussion 

  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

February 20, 2024 

 3 

 

 

Zoom Attendance  
Note: If interactive technology under section 13D.02 is used, each location must also be open and 
accessible to the public. Up to three times a year, a member of a public body may participate by 
interactive technology from a location that is not open and accessible to the public if the member is 
serving in the military and is at a required drill, deployed, or on active duty or the member has been 
advised by a health care professional against being in a public place for personal or family medical reasons 
during a health pandemic or other emergency. 
 

 

Commissioner Virtual Attendance Locations: 
 

Commissioner Dennis Groebner (Redwood County): 2905 N. Conway Ave, Mission, Texas 78574 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 2-16-24 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
February 20th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
February 21st –22nd – AMC Legislative Conference – St. Paul, MN 
 
March 5th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
March 19th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 

 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

February 1, 2024 

The Board of County Commissioners met for a special meeting at 8:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Room 

in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota.  

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dave Forkrud, Rick Wakefield, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dennis Groebner; Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Account Technician Amy 

Gewerth, Tammy Houle, Roger Pabst.  

Chair Salfer called the special meeting for the sole and specific purpose of appointing Amy Gewerth as 

Interim County Recorder under agreement, she shall not file for the office of County Recorder, as set 

forth in Minnesota §Statue 375A.1205. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the agreement to 

appoint Amy Gewerth as Interim County Recorder for the period of February 1, 2024, to March 7, 2024, 

with an annual salary of $77,792.00, which shall be prorated for the period she is the interim County 

Recorder.  

 

 

ADJOURN  

On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield with there being no further business, Chair Salfer declared 

the meeting adjourned at 8:09 a.m.  

 



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

February 6, 2024 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, Dave Forkrud, Rick Wakefield. County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Sheriff Jason Jacobson, County Engineer Anthony Sellner, 

Highway Maintenance Superintendent Jamie Larsen, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, 

Environmental Director Nick Brozek, Land Use and Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Economic 

Development Coordinator Briana Mumme, Interim Recorder Amy Gewerth, Human Resource 

Coordinator Peter Brown, Mike Landuyt, Wade Mathiowetz, Ed Iverson, Dan Henricksen, John 

Valentine, Raymond Rivera, Pam Jensen, Eugene Nelson, Neal Rohlik, Gary Rohlik, Steven 

Jordan, Tom Anderson, Jeremy Nerem, Bill Allie, Ginny Allie, Eric Linsmeier, Roger Baumann, 

Lisa Dallenbach, Rick Morris, Tammy Houle, Andrew Rigge, Lori Phillipp, Roger Pabst, Tony 

Kramer, Warren Kolander, Mary Bratsch, Dave Swedzinki, Kevin Bock, Jamie Rigge, Bruce 

Rigge, Brooke Guetter, Dave Jenniges, Ken Jenniges.  

 

Chair Salfer called the meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

Open Forum- Eric Linsmeier- Rezoning Discussion 

            Citizens’ concerns on State Flag Redesign 

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

February 6 agenda.  

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. There were none.  

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

following: 

o January 16th Board Minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $            258,664.98    

Ditch Fund $            430,095.41         

Solid Waste Fund $               2,500.00 

Soil & Water $               28,863.75  

State Revenue $                  380.00      

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 
Vendor Name Amount 



Page 2 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA 9,298.00 

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS 3,594.85 

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT 24,013.75 

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 143,433.24 

BOLTON & MENK INC 2,371.00 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,740.00 

COUNTY OF BROWN 219,679.90 

COUNTY OF LINCOLN 2,500.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 20,258.00 

DS SOLUTIONS INC 3,528.00 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 7,351.16 

G & R CONTROLS INC 10,085.00 

GALLS LLC 2,582.78 

GRAFF CONSTRUCTION LLC 2,535.00 

ISG 3,140.09 

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 4,404.87 

LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 3,942.19 

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS LLC 7,704.98 

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 6,636.01 

MORGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY 7,374.75 

ONSOLVE LLC 9,712.40 

PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM 3,250.00 

R & JW FARMS INC 2,430.00 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 20,614.60 

ROHLIK/JOHN W 2,987.50 

RURAL MINNESOTA ENERGY BOARD 2,500.00 

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 56,406.21 

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS 11,117.29 

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,125.00 

SOUTHERN MN EMS EDUCATION LLC 2,440.00 

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 2,141.03 

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 2,307.00 

SW MN PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL INC 3,440.00 

SW MN REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY BOAR 5,000.00 

TOWNSHIP OF LAMBERTON 21,346.88 

TRIMIN SYSTEMS INC 22,292.00 

WABASSO PUBLIC LIBRARY 21,104.96 

ZIEGLER INC 4,118.52 

46 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  21,586.15 

Final Total: 708,093.11 

Vendor Name Amount 

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 13,324.50 

Final Total: 13,324.50 

Vendor Name Amount 

3 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  613.81 
Final Total:   613.81 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

• Chair Salfer called Public Hearing to order.  

• Kletscher presented affidavits of publication.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, with Groebner absent, the Board adopted the 

following resolution:  

 



Page 3 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

WHEREAS the office of the Redwood County Recorder is currently an elective office; 

and 

 

WHEREAS the Redwood County Recorder resigned effective January 31. 2024, and the 

resignation has been accepted; and 

 

WHEREAS the office of County Recorder has become vacant due to resignation within 

the meaning of Minn. Stat. § 351.02(2); and  

 

WHEREAS the County Board of Commissioners wants to ensure that the individual 

holding this position in the years and decades to come possesses the skills and/or 

experience necessary to properly carry out the responsibilities of this position; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County Board has considered making the position in order to 

accomplish this objective and to allow for oversight; and 

 

WHEREAS the office of Redwood County Recorder may be made an appointive office 

by resolution of the County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minn. Stat. 

§375A.1205, subd. 6; and 

 

WHEREAS at the February 6, 2024, meeting of the Redwood County Board of 

Commissioners provided an opportunity for public comment on the Board’s decision. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 375A.1205, the 

Redwood County Board of Commissioners shall render the office of Redwood County 

Recorder appointive, effective March 7, 2024. 
 

Commissioner Groebner left the meeting at 9:47 

 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve $100 

donation to the MCAA Education Fund that provides Redwood County attorneys with the 

credits they need to maintain licenses.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Cooperative Agreement with the state of MN for child support representation and services.  

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Bob, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve Redwood 

County EDA Revolving Loan Fund loan documents for Mindy, Body, Spirit Wellness, 

LLC in the amount of $55,000.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to Set Public 

Hearing for the CDBG-CV Broadband Project Overview for March 5, 2024, at 9:15 a.m. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Service Contract with Bolton and Menk, Inc. to conduct comprehensive countywide 

housing study in the amount of $34,840.00.  



Page 4 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

SHERIFF 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

out of state travel request for deputies Alex Esser and Taft Anderson to attend basic swat 

training in Des Moines, Iowa May 5-10, 2024, at a cost of $2,800.00.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

revised Brown Lyon Redwood Renville Drug Task Force joint powers agreement.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the purchase of new bunk beds and shelving for work release in the amount of $10,115.00.  

 

   Other Bids Received: 

 

 

 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, with Groebner absent, the Board adopted the 

following resolution:  

 

WHEREAS, SCOTT GOODYEAR wishes to donate $1000.00 to Redwood County Sheriff’s 

Office and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office will utilize the donation of $1000.00 for the purpose of a K9 

program and/or equipment; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners appreciates the generosity of Scott Goodyear in 

supporting the Redwood County Sheriff’s Office; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners hereby approves the 

acceptance of $1000.00 from Scott Goodyear to the Redwood County Sheriff’s Office, on behalf 

of the County. 

 

HUNTERS FOR HUNTERS & MN CATTLEMENS ASSOCIATION 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, with Groebner absent, the Board adopted the 

following resolution:  

 

WHEREAS, in February 2022, Minnesota's gray wolf once again became a federally protected 

threatened species and under current federal guidelines, where wolves may only be taken in 

defense of human life; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Hunters for Hunters and the Minnesota Cattlemen's Association have concerns 

regarding wolf hunting and trapping seasons and ask that wolf management be returned to the 

State of Minnesota; and, 

 

WHEREAS, there is significant and increasing conflicts between whitetails, livestock and wolf 

population throughout the State of Minnesota; and, 

 

Company Bid Amount 

Max Secure $41,562.26 



Page 5 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

WHEREAS, Redwood County Board of Commissioners is in support of the State of Minnesota 

establishing hunting and trapping seasons on wolves immediately once wolves are removed from 

Federal protection; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

is in support of sending a letter requesting Senator Any Klobuchar to vote for wolves to be 

removed from Federal protection and that wolf management be returned to the State of 

Minnesota 

 

SUMMIT CARBON SOLUTION 

• Mathiowetz discussed the concerns of residents with the Board the Summit Carbon 

Solutions project. 

 

DITCH AUTHORITY 

• Entered into Ditch Authority at 11:35 a.m. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to Set the Final 

Hearing for Redetermination of CD 25 for March 5, 2024, at 9:30 a.m.  

 

RECONVENE 

• The Board reconvened into Regular Session at 11:35 a.m. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Interim Use Permit #1-24 for Robert Pagel to operate a gravel pit in Section 18 of 

Underwood Township.  

• Brozek updated the Board on the sale of the Plum Creek Park Gator that was placed up 

for auction on MinnBid and sold for $8,100.  

• On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to declare the 

2012 Ford F-150 super cab excess property and placed for sale by auction on MinnBid.  

 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Road & Bridge January 2024 bills in the amount of $26,469.32.   

 
Vendor Name Amount 

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 2,510.01 

MN TRANSPORTATION ALLIANCE 2,808.00 

OLSON CHEVROLET 2,611.34 

SALFER WELDING MFG & REPAIR LLC 2,274.70 

34 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  16,265.27 

Final Total: 26,469.32 

 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

updated purchase price of 2024 Ford F550 4x4 diesel from Weelborg Ford in the amount 

of $66,124.40. 



Page 6 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the updated purchase price of 2024 Ford F600 4x2 diesel from Weelborg Ford in the 

amount of $66,878.40.  

• Sellner discussed with the Board the Historical Roadway Information over the past 10 

years from 2007 to present highlighting roads that have received pavement rehabilitation.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

purchase of 44,850 pounds of crack seal materials from White Cap LP at $0.64/pound 

plus freight on MN State Contract No. 229195 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

final payment to Everstrong Construction Inc for Project 22-2 Township bridge 

replacements in the amount of $92,565.22. 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

final payment to Knife River for Construction Project 22-12 in the amount of 

$210,392.22.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

quote from Lamberton Heating and Plumbing Inc. in the amount of $4,913.80 to make 

repairs to the County shop in Lamberton. No other bids were able to be obtained.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

quote from Anderson Electric in the amount of $8,937.27 to make repairs to County Shop 

in Lamberton. No other quotes were able to be obtained.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

quote from Andy’s Masonary LLC in the amount of $48,200 to make repairs to County 

shop in Lamberton. 

 

   Other Bids Received: 

 

 

 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, with Groebner absent, the Board adopted the 

following resolution:  

 

WHEREAS, the City is applying for a Safe Routes to School Planning Grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is seeking to have the existing conditions analyzed, and further a previous 

Walk Audit; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is seeking to conduct more public outreach to identify needs and wants of 

the community; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is looking to identify infrastructure needs and other improvements to 

encourage and allow students to continue walking and riding bikes to school; and 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County supports sponsorship requirements needed for the City to execute 

Safe Routes to School Grants. 

 

Company Bid Amount 

JT Egner Construction $111,379.91 



Page 7 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Redwood County supports the City of Lamberton’s 

Safe Routes to School application and efforts to create a long-term safe route to school vision 

with a holistic and community driven approach. 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, with Groebner absent, the Board adopted the 

following resolution:  

 

WHEREAS, the Lower Sioux Indian Community in the State of Minnesota (“Community”) is 

applying for a RAISE Grant for the CSAH 2 Road and Shared Use Path Improvement Project; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County supports this project as it will serve both the area transportation 

network and the Community for many years; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project will enhance traffic operations and safety in the region, boost mobility, 

reduce congestion, spur economic activity and growth, and improve the quality of life for all 

those who use the area transportation system; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project includes reconstruction of CSAH 2 from CSAH 11 to 305th Street, 

pavement rehabilitation from Morgan to CSAH 11 and from 305th Street to CSAH 24, will create 

a 10-ton pavement network, install pedestrian crossings and construct an important trail segment; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the project will exceed requirements and intentions for the RAISE grant program, 

addressing equity, climate change, tribal needs, safety, economic strength and infrastructure 

needs, among many other initiatives; and 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County has invested hundreds of thousands of dollars in maintaining the 

CSAH 2 corridor and has invested $360,499 into contracted design of the reconstruction segment 

in order to advance the project. 

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Redwood County strongly supports this grant 

application and the local commitments that are required to fully execute the grant. 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Solid Waste Haulers License for the Purple Roll-Off.  

 

Personnel 

 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to hire Rexton 

Lund as a Full Time Correctional Officer for the Redwood County Sheriff’s Department 

and be placed on the LELS Union Salary Schedule Grade CO/Step1 at $23.45 per hour, 

effective February 7, 2024.  



Page 8 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to hire Melody 

O’ Leary as a Part Time License Center Technician and be placed on the AFSCME 

Union Salary Schedule Grade8/Step 1 at $20.21 per hour, effective February 7, 2024.  

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Van Hee all voting aye, with Groebner absent, the Board adopted the 

following resolution:  

 

WHEREAS, the 2023 Legislature created a State Emblems Redesign Commission in the Laws of 

Minnesota, Chapter 62, Article 2, Section 118 the purpose of which is to redesign the official 

state flag and official state seal, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Redesign Commission was charged with bringing recommendations on the 

redesign to the Legislature by no later than January 1, 2024, and 

 

WHEREAS, the official seal of the State of Minnesota has remained unchanged since 1858; the 

current official state flag was created in 1957 with minor modifications done in 1983, and 

 

WHEREAS, the official state flag and seal are not only symbols of our state, but also of our 

history and both the current official state flag and official state seal contain historical information 

on our farming background, Native American heritage and the co-existence that is part of the 

rich history of our state, and 

 

WHEREAS, there is a substantial public cost associated with making this change that does not 

advance the public interest, including every deputy badge, seals in every courtroom and County 

Board Rooms across the state at substantial public expense, and 

 

WHEREAS, the public reaction to the proposed designs has thus far been overwhelmingly 

negative. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

hereby urges our legislative delegation and the Governor to reject the work of the State Emblems 

Redesign Commission. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Redwood County Board of Commissioners hereby urges our 

legislative delegation and the Governor to retain the existing state seal and state flag as the 

official emblems for the State of Minnesota. 

 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: Nurse Family Partnership, Southwest Health and Human Services 

 

Wakefield: Southwest Health and Human Services, One Watershed One Plan, Plum Creek 

Library System, Counties Providing Technology, Emergency Communication Board, 

Redwood-Cottonwood Rivers Controls Area II. 

 



Page 9 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     February 6, 2024   

Forkrud: A.C.E, Planning & Zoning. 

 

Van Hee: Prime West, Excel Energy, Homeless & Hungry       

 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 12:18 p.m. 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $7.78 $195.00 $1,692,607.78

BUILDING FUND $9,538.80

DITCH FUND $509,259.89

SOLID WASTE FUND $135.00 $77.05

SOIL & WATER $4,721.09

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE

TOTALS $7.78 $330.00 $2,216,204.61 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Michael Ingbretson 1 $7.78

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 110.00$                   50.00$                     1.9.24

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 85.00$                     85.00$                     1.9.24,1.22.24

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $7.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 195.00$                   -$                        135.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: February 20, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 20TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
12:28PM2/14/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 144.72 2024 JAN - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 25 N

01/01/2024 01/30/2024

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 99.83 2024 JAN - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 31 N

01/02/2024 01/22/2024

COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICEDEPT

55340

01-021-000-0000-6401 117.80 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 52777 50 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

73946

01-021-000-0000-6401 573.26 POSTAGE METER LEASE Q1140026 76 N

02/07/2024 02/06/2025

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2024 JAN - WEST INFO CHARGES 849672585 MISCELLANEOUS 120 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 230.00 2023 DEC - RB PR0910 2-94 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 38 Y

12/04/2023 12/26/2023

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 144.72  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 99.83  130548

2 COMMISSIONERS244.55

21

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC 117.80  155340

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 573.26  173946

21 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE691.06

23

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY696.40

31

JONES LAW OFFICE

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6266 20.00 2023 DEC - RB PR07188 2-95 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 39 Y

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 2023 DEC - MC PR17485 2-96 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 40 Y

12/27/2023 12/28/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 210.00 2023 DEC - BW PR0688 2-97 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 37 Y

12/06/2023 12/28/2023

55688

01-031-000-0000-6263 277.50 LEGAL SERVICES 1087-01 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 53 Y

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

57940

01-031-000-2804-6351 2,670.00 WORK COMP AUDIT WC181022-1 INSURANCE-PROPERTY & LIABILITY 59 N

12/01/2023 12/01/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 227.09 2024 JAN - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 84 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

76758

01-031-000-0000-6564 1,422.68 BRAKE PADS, ROTORS, TIRES 10579 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 90 Y

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

2755

01-041-000-0000-6401 307.24 LASER CHECK STOCK 07153276 4 N

12/15/2023 12/15/2023

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2024 FEB - TAX WEB HOST 1911 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

JONES LAW OFFICE 510.00  443191

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC 277.50  155688

2,670.00  157940

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 227.09  176200

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE 1,422.68  176758

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION5,107.27

41

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS 307.24  12755

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

DTG

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

64868

01-041-000-0000-6401 33.63 ENVELOPES, BINDER CLIPS RWCAUD 66 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

73946

01-041-000-0000-6401 119.65 POSTAGE METER LEASE Q1184455 73 N

12/07/2023 12/31/2023

01-041-000-0000-6401 401.66 POSTAGE METER LEASE Q1184455 74 N

01/01/2024 03/06/2024

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 365.00 2024 FEB - CAMA MONTHLY 1911 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 16.62 PENS 543997-00&01 69 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

80537

01-042-000-2758-6401 1,248.00 2024 AGLAND MAINT I003295 OFFICE SUPPLIES 103 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

85240

01-042-000-2839-6802 3,090.00 LEGAL FEES - WALMART 6230414 OTHER EXPENSES(TAX COURT) 115 Y

01/11/2024 01/11/2024

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 33.63  164868

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 521.31  273946

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER982.18

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 365.00  113235

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 16.62  164868

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC 1,248.00  180537

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP 3,090.00  185240

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

3402

01-061-000-0000-6242 771.00 2024 MACA DUES 482 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 5 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

47850

01-061-000-0000-6331 31.92 MILEAGE @ ADMIN MTG STMT MILEAGE 44 N

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

64868

01-061-000-0000-6401 87.95 DATE STAMP 544247-00 68 N

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

ELECTIONSDEPT

13055

01-063-000-0000-6898 42.72 PNP PAT NOTICE 3/5 C3A0B464-0004 15 N

02/09/2024 02/09/2024

21290

01-063-000-0000-6898 5,285.70 PNP BALLOT LAYOUT FACES 3/5 CR3002553 24 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

80538

01-063-000-0000-6899 4,590.00 OMNI BALLOT SOFTWARE LICENSE 023573 MISCELLANEOUS 105 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

42 ASSESSOR4,719.62

61

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 771.00  13402

KLETSCHER/VICKI

KLETSCHER/VICKI 31.92  147850

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 87.95  164868

61 ADMINISTRATOR890.87

63

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 42.72  113055

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 5,285.70  121290

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS 4,590.00  180538

63 ELECTIONS9,918.42

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMPUTERDEPT

4495

01-064-000-0000-6401 510.00 DOOR REPAIR - ADMIN, JC 17436 6 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,255.00 2024 FEB - DATA PROCESSING 1911 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 16 N

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 343.75 SHAWN LABOR 6202.6615 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 61 N

01/10/2024 01/22/2024

76767

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,068.00 2024 EDA WEBSITE CARE PLAN 4629 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 91 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-064-000-0000-6264 240.00 2024 - 2ND QTR MAINT PLAN 4714 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 92 N

04/01/2024 06/30/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

55340

01-091-000-0000-6425 51.34 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 52777 POSTAGE 49 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

01-091-000-2769-6425 14.86 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 52777 PRINTING/POSTAGE 51 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

61675

01-091-000-0000-6334 28.89 MEAL @ MCAA TRAINING LODGING/MILEAGE 63 N

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

32097

64

AUDIO & SECURITY ENGINEERS

AUDIO & SECURITY ENGINEERS 510.00  14495

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,255.00  113235

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 343.75  158700

1,308.00  276767

64 COMPUTER6,416.75

91

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC 66.20  255340

NESS/SHANNON

NESS/SHANNON 28.89  161675

PETERSON/JENNA

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6334 123.21 MILEAGE @ MCAA MTG STMT LODGING/MILEAGE 70 N

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

73946

01-091-000-0000-6425 249.83 POSTAGE METER LEASE Q1140026 POSTAGE 75 N

02/07/2024 02/06/2025

01-091-000-2769-6425 72.35 POSTAGE METER LEASE Q1140026 PRINTING/POSTAGE 77 N

02/07/2024 02/06/2025

RECORDERDEPT

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 186.97 TONER, TAPE, STORAGE BOXES 350791708001 65 N

01/23/2024 01/23/2024

86590

01-101-000-0000-6401 102.99 RETIREMENT PARTY SUPPLIES 241086 118 N

01/23/2024 01/23/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

10059

01-118-000-0000-6401 170.00 PRINTER INK 600443 12 N

02/02/2024 02/02/2024

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 38.89 POLISHING PAD 10402599 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 14 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

20730

PETERSON/JENNA 123.21  132097

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 322.18  273946

91 ATTORNEY540.48

101

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 186.97  163715

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 102.99  186590

101 RECORDER289.96

118

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 170.00  110059

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 38.89  113037

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6259 41.75 SOFTENER SALT - GSB 117469 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 83 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 50.00 2024 OPERATOR FEE 4011375 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 28 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

30400

01-118-000-0000-6301 351.38 EYE WASH PRES, SMOKE DETECTORS 9977188250 29 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 170.66 2024 JAN - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 82 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

78460

01-118-000-0000-6301 13.72 GARBAGE 25744 96 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 388.99 HILLMAN, CIRC SAW BLADE, SALT 33880 99 N

01/02/2024 01/30/2024

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

53227

01-129-000-0000-6401 8.00 COPIER OVERAGE 4601483 47 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

41.75  120730

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 50.00  130323

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC 351.38  130400

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 170.66  176200

RRRSWA

RRRSWA 13.72  178460

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 388.99  179500

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,225.39

129

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 8.00  153227

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



5TH DISTRICT JAIL ADMINISTRATORS ASSN

5TH DISTRICT JAIL ADMINISTRATORS ASSN

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

SHERIFFDEPT

24707

01-201-000-0000-6242 850.00 REG @ JAIL CONFERENCE  X 3 STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 1 N

03/05/2024 03/07/2024

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 10,499.91 2024 MAR - INMATE MEDICAL 137877 3 N

03/01/2024 03/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6355 712.50 TELEHEALTH 138182 2 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

4492

01-201-000-0000-6302 959.31 TASER INUS225205 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7 N

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

7605

01-201-000-0000-6334 24.90 MEALS @ MSCIL TR STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 8 N

01/08/2024 01/09/2024

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 562.67 INMATE MEDICAL - AB STMT 13 6

12/12/2023 12/15/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 16,659.43 2024 JAN - INMATE BOARDING 10705 BOARDING PRISONERS 21 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6355 3,147.27 2024 JAN - INMATE MEDICAL 10705 22 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

20730

01-201-000-0000-6301 142.45 SOFTENER SALT - LEC 117293 23 N

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER8.00

201

850.00  124707

11,212.41  2545

AXON ENTERPRISE INC

AXON ENTERPRISE INC 959.31  14492

BORGSTROM/HENRY

BORGSTROM/HENRY 24.90  17605

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 562.67  110413

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 19,806.70  213800

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 334.27 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - WK 026971508 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 26 Y

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

01-201-000-0000-6302 264.93 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - WK 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 27 Y

01/19/2024 01/29/2024

999999930

01-201-000-0000-6302 159.99 PHONE DAMAGE ICR#23109409 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 30 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024

33835

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 32 Y

02/01/2024 02/01/2024

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 33 Y

02/07/2024 02/08/2024

37548

01-201-000-0000-6355 113.68 INMATE MEDICAL 99726 132 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

38750

01-201-000-0000-6565 12.55 FUEL @ TRANSPORT STMT PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 35 N

01/07/2024 01/07/2024

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 11,376.53 LABOR, PAINT, MAT 5515 PATROL CAR LEASE 36 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

45004

01-201-000-0000-6334 298.88 LODGING @ SFST TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 41 N

142.45  120730

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 599.20  227495

GREGG/DENNIS

GREGG/DENNIS 159.99  1999999930

HILDEBRANDT/JAMES

HILDEBRANDT/JAMES 390.00  233835

INDEPENDENT HEALTH SERVICES INC

INDEPENDENT HEALTH SERVICES INC 113.68  137548

INGEBRETSON/MICHAEL

INGEBRETSON/MICHAEL 12.55  138750

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 11,376.53  142390

KAISER/CARTER

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



MARTIN-MCALLISTER CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIS

MARTIN-MCALLISTER CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIS

PRE-EMPLOYMENT/MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/30/2024 02/01/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 53.46 MEALS @ SFST TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 42 N

01/31/2024 02/01/2024

49878

01-201-000-0000-6179 32.85 TIES STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 45 N

02/09/2024 02/09/2024

01-201-000-0000-6179 411.86 RIFLE PARTS, AMMO STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 46 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

55685

01-201-000-0000-6365 625.00 PUBLIC SAFETY ASSMT - WK 15916 54 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

55924

01-201-000-0000-6355 355.35 2024 JAN - INMATE MEDICAL 55346131 56 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

57929

01-201-000-0000-6401 110.00 FORMS 2-11362 60 N

02/08/2024 02/08/2024

24590

01-201-000-0000-6404 240.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24100816 0045648 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 62 N

01/28/2024 01/28/2024

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 45.06 SCISSORS, STAPLER, HIGHLIGHTER 36435914 80 N

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

01-201-000-0000-6401 148.99 TONER 36748525 81 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

01-201-000-0000-6401 1,059.43 WIPES, FT, TAB DIVIDERS, TONER 36848883 79 N

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

KAISER/CARTER 352.34  245004

LABAT/BJ

LABAT/BJ 444.71  249878

625.00  155685

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL 355.35  155924

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN 110.00  157929

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 240.00  124590

QUILL LLC

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6401 279.53 TONER, LABELS, PENS 36952240 78 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 3,513.57 2024 JAN - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 87 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6565 399.11 2024 JAN - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 88 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

80594

01-201-000-0000-6334 162.57 MEALS @ DRE TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 104 N

01/07/2024 01/18/2024

82480

01-201-000-0000-6404 320.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24100959 1156 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 106 Y

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

83021

01-201-000-0000-6242 300.00 REG @ EMT NCCP REFRESH - MZ 1301 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 107 Y

02/03/2024 02/03/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 729.84 TIRES - TAHOE 20461 PATROL CAR LEASE 109 N

02/02/2024 02/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6565 101.64 OIL CHANGE, ROTATE - TRAVERSE 20493 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 110 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 395.93 2024 JAN - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 114 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

86590

QUILL LLC 1,533.01  474900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 3,912.68  276200

SCHROEDER/ANDREW

SCHROEDER/ANDREW 162.57  180594

SMZ TOWING

SMZ TOWING 320.00  182480

SOUTHERN MN EMS EDUCATION LLC

SOUTHERN MN EMS EDUCATION LLC 300.00  183021

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 831.48  283302

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 395.93  184150

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

WEST CENTRAL JAIL ADMINISTRATORS ASSN

WEST CENTRAL JAIL ADMINISTRATORS ASSN

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6356 8,351.53 2024 JAN - INMATE MEALS 240427 116 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 52.26 LAUNDRY SUPPLIES 240427 JAIL EXPENSES 117 N

01/23/2024 01/23/2024

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2024 JAN - RISK DATA 5434242024011 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 121 Y

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 390.00 3 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 122 Y

01/31/2024 02/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 123 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 124 Y

01/17/2024 01/18/2024

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 125 Y

01/31/2024 02/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 126 Y

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

93259

01-201-000-0000-6242 600.00 REG @ JAIL CON - RG&DM STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 127 N

02/06/2024 02/08/2024

99485

01-201-000-0000-6334 93.75 LODGING @ ERU TR 116495 LODGING & EXPENSE 129 N

02/05/2024 02/06/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 58.29 MEALS @ ERU TR STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 130 N

02/05/2024 02/06/2024

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 8,403.79  286590

75.00  188475

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 780.00  392277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 390.00  292280

600.00  193259

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH 152.04  299485

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,440.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR #241-485 MEDEX-035856 MISCELLANEOUS 20 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 530.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#24100318 MEDEX-035886 MISCELLANEOUS 19 N

01/23/2024 01/23/2024

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 DEC - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2354 MISCELLANEOUS 93 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23109223 2354 MISCELLANEOUS 94 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#24100485 2354 MISCELLANEOUS 95 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

76760

01-212-000-0000-6899 495.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT - AD STMT MISCELLANEOUS 111 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 495.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 24100485 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 112 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 495.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 24200318 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 113 N

01/23/2024 01/23/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21815

01-249-000-2815-6802 10,115.00 BUNK BEDS - JAIL 23600 CANTEEN EXPENSES 131 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

79500

01-249-000-2872-6275 191.97 DOG FOOD 33325 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 97 N

201 SHERIFF66,194.29

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,970.00  213725

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 1,250.00  378029

STEPHENS FUNERAL SERVICES INC

STEPHENS FUNERAL SERVICES INC 1,485.00  376760

212 CORONER4,705.00

249

CORRECTIONAL TECHNOLOGIES INC

CORRECTIONAL TECHNOLOGIES INC 10,115.00  121815

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
32 Vendors 48 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

83299

01-251-000-0000-6291 145.00 OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT - EA 27225-00 DETENTION 108 N

12/31/2023 12/31/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 130.71 2024 JAN - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 85 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

79500

01-270-000-0000-6401 35.99 STIHL PARTS 33325 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 98 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 40.04 2024 JAN - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 86 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

PARKSDEPT

9020

01-520-000-0000-6358 3,500.00 PLUM CREEK SURVEYING 23-6543 PARK DEVELOPMENT 11 N

02/02/2024 02/02/2024

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 191.97  179500

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY10,306.97

251

145.00  183299

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE145.00

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 130.71  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 35.99  179500

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE166.70

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 40.04  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT40.04

520

BUELTEL-MOSENG LAND SURVEYING INC

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

DTG

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 356.03 LP SHOP HEAT 3465 57 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

34625

01-601-000-0000-6282 92.88 01/30 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 34 Y

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.68 01/30 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 43 Y

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

55080

01-601-000-0000-6242 125.00 2024 ANNUAL DUES STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 48 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 73.45 01/30 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 52 Y

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.82 01/30 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 100 Y

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

80537

01-601-000-2775-6241 10,956.00 2024 BEACON MAINT I003296 SUBSCRIPTIONS 102 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-601-000-2775-6241 3,000.00 2024 GIS MAINT I003434 SUBSCRIPTIONS 101 N

BUELTEL-MOSENG LAND SURVEYING INC 3,500.00  19020

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 356.03  156300

520 PARKS3,856.03

601

HUSEBY/JEFF

HUSEBY/JEFF 92.88  134625

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.68  145705

MACAI

MACAI 125.00  155080

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 73.45  155362

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.82  180512

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

99100

01-601-000-0000-6282 88.86 01/30 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 128 Y

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 130.00 2024 JAN - WEB SERVICES BRYMA 0147 DUES & REGISTRATION 9 Y

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

01-620-000-0000-6242 130.00 2024 FEB - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0150 DUES & REGISTRATION 10 Y

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 267.42 01/08&01/10 S&W MEETINGS STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 55 Y

01/08/2024 01/10/2024

64868

01-620-000-0000-6401 129.27 BATTS, RUBBERBANDS, CHAIR ARM RFSOIL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 67 N

01/10/2024 01/31/2024

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 158.50 01/10 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 71 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 86.39 01/10 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 72 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

76200

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC 13,956.00  280537

ZEUG/DEVONNA

ZEUG/DEVONNA 88.86  199100

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION14,469.69

620

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 260.00  255717

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 267.42  155780

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 129.27  164868

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 158.50  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 86.39  172383

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA RIVER VALLEY SCENIC BYWAY ALLI

MINNESOTA RIVER VALLEY SCENIC BYWAY ALLI

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-APPROPRIATION

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-620-000-0000-6564 119.05 2024 JAN - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 89 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 279.48 01/04&01/10 S&W MEETINGS STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 119 Y

01/04/2024 01/10/2024

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

57201

01-704-000-0000-6801 50.00 2024 APPROPRIATION STMT 58 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

64240

01-704-000-2721-6802 1,559,643.00 BROADBAND PROJECT STMT 64 N

02/06/2024 02/06/2024

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 119.05  176200

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 279.48  187123

620 1,300.11

704

50.00  157201

NUVERA

NUVERA 1,559,643.00  164240

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT1,559,693.00

1 GENERAL1,692,607.78

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 132 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

27423

10-119-000-0000-6899 3,450.00 AWNING REPAIR & INSTALL 504039 MISCELLANEOUS 134 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

27425

10-119-000-0000-6899 5,172.00 HEATER REPLACEMENT - GC QS1783FN MISCELLANEOUS 133 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

83292

10-119-000-0000-6899 916.80 ELECTRIC STRIKE - ADMIN DOOR 110629 MISCELLANEOUS 135 N

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

119

G & J AWNING AND CANVAS INC

G & J AWNING AND CANVAS INC 3,450.00  127423

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 5,172.00  127425

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 916.80  183292

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT9,538.80

10 BUILDING FUND9,538.80

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

6000

15-611-000-0000-6896 59,336.32 JD 36 FEMA 2018 5 FEMA EXPENDITURES 136 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 364,389.16 JD 36 FEMA 2019 5 FEMA EXPENDITURES 137 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 5,620.30 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 5 MISCELLANEOUS 138 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

13055

15-611-000-0000-6899 691.08 LEGALS - CD 25 CEACC7F9-0090 MISCELLANEOUS 139 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

50050

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,025.00 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 020824 MISCELLANEOUS 143 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 5,650.65 JD 36 FEMA '18 021224-6 FEMA EXPENDITURES 140 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 44,539.58 JD 36 FEMA '19 021224-6 FEMA EXPENDITURES 141 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 302.57 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 021224-6 MISCELLANEOUS 142 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

50976

15-611-000-0000-6899 400.00 CD 102 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 144 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 100.00 CD 28 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 145 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,200.00 JD 33 LAT J - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 146 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 CD 42 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 147 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 300.00 JD 12 R&L - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 148 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 100.00 JD 36 LAT 2B - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 149 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

611

BEACH TRANSPORT INC

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 429,345.78  36000

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 691.08  113055

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 53,517.80  450050

LEHRER/ART

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 JD 36 LAT W - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 150 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 CD 21 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 151 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 300.00 CD 64 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 152 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 CD 24 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 153 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 CD 52 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 154 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 100.00 CD 49 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 155 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 200.00 JD 33 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 156 Y

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

55664

15-611-000-0000-6899 700.00 JD 15 - BEAVER STMT MISCELLANEOUS 157 Y

01/07/2024 01/07/2024

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 317.55 2024 JAN - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 158 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

82475

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,100.18 LEGAL SERVICES - JD 17 44682 MISCELLANEOUS 159 Y

01/02/2024 01/31/2024

87775

15-611-000-0000-6896 13,752.50 JD 36 FEMA 2023 24007.24008.24010 FEMA EXPENDITURES 160 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,093.75 JD 30 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5504 24009 MISCELLANEOUS 162 N

02/12/2024 02/12/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,945.25 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 24010 MISCELLANEOUS 161 N

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

LEHRER/ART 3,700.00  1350976

MARKS/THOMAS J

MARKS/THOMAS J 700.00  155664

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 317.55  176200

SMITH PARTNERS PLLP

SMITH PARTNERS PLLP 1,100.18  182475

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

91165

15-611-000-0000-6896 2,096.00 DAMAGES - FEMA 2022 STMT FEMA EXPENDITURES 163 Y

02/13/2024 02/13/2024

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC 17,791.50  387775

VEENSTRA/KEITH D

VEENSTRA/KEITH D 2,096.00  191165

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE509,259.89

15 DITCH509,259.89

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 28 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 28 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 21.44 2024 JAN - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 167 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 55.61 2024 JAN - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 168 N

01/09/2024 01/22/2024

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 21.44  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 55.61  130548

391 SOLID WASTE77.05

22 SOLID WASTE77.05

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

5026

85-620-990-0000-6802 500.00 WELL DECOMMISSIONING STMT 164 Y

01/12/2024 01/12/2024

47703

85-620-965-0000-6802 500.00 LAKE LAURA QUALITY READING STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 165 N

02/09/2024 02/09/2024

71007

85-620-974-0000-6802 3,721.09 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN STMT BWSR CS-DISTRICT EXPENSES 166 Y

01/17/2024 01/17/2024

620

BAERWALD/JASON ATKINSON

BAERWALD/JASON ATKINSON 500.00  15026

KLETSCHER/ADAM

KLETSCHER/ADAM 500.00  147703

PFARR/ROGER

PFARR/ROGER 3,721.09  171007

620 4,721.09

85 4,721.09

2,216,204.61

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 119 Vendors 168 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM2/14/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 25
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 1,692,607.78 GENERAL 1

 9,538.80 BUILDING FUND 10

 509,259.89 DITCH 15

 77.05 SOLID WASTE 22

 4,721.09 85

 2,216,204.61

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



















(Type I) Grants for Land Surveys to restore, maintain, or update PLSS corners 

pursuant to MN Statute 381.12 may include the following eligible expenses: 

► All time and materials necessary to research, restore, maintain, or update

PLSS corners set during the original General Land Office Surveys.

► Contracts to private land survey consultants to perform PLSS retracement

surveys.

► Corner excavation costs

► Land surveyor peer review of project decisions and deliverables.

► Costs associated with updating Geographic Information Systems (GIS) or

other public databases with new PLSS monument information collected

during the project.





































































































           

     

          Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Wildlife 
1241 East Bridge Street 

Redwood Falls, MN  56283 

PHONE: (507) 637-4076 

FAX: (507) 637-4073   

 

 

 
 February 6, 2024 

 

Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

403 S. Mill Street, PO Box 130 

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

 

Dear Commissioners, 

 

I am writing to provide information on the State of Minnesota’s proposed acquisition of land in Section 15 of 

Charlestown township for inclusion the DNR’s Wildlife Management Area (WMA) program prior to its 

presentation at your February 20th meeting.  A map of the property is enclosed.  WMAs are open to the public 

for hunting, trapping, wildlife watching, photography, hiking and other wildlife related recreation.  WMAs in 

the general area of the proposed acquisition are used heavily by the public, particularly for pheasant hunting, 

and the acquisition would provide much needed additional opportunities.   

 

The land is currently predominantly cropland with a large chunk of wet ground currently enrolled in the 

Conservation Reserve Program.  Preliminary plans are to modify the existing tile lines on the property (if they 

can be modified without adversely affecting neighbors drainage systems) to enlarge and restore additional 

wetland acres.  Not only will this provide additional food and shelter for wildlife such as ducks, pheasants, 

songbirds, and deer, but it will also provide for water storage on the property, freeing up capacity in 

downstream drainage systems.  The majority of the remainder of the property will be restored to a mixture of 

native grasses and wildflowers.  Once the native plants are established local livestock producers will be 

utilized to hay and/or graze portions of the property, when and as needed, to maintain the vegetation in a state 

that is most suitable for wildlife.  A small food plot and woody cover plantings may also be established to 

further enhance the site. 

 

Our proposed yearly Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) for this property will be $18,607.50.  Taxes for 2023 

were a total of $8,248.  PILT is paid directly to the county and distribution of PILT between county, local 

school, and township budgets is the responsibility of the county. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns prior to your February 20th, 2024 meeting don’t hesitate to contact me 

at 507-766-9921 or via email at jeffrey.zajac@state.mn.us.  I look forward to meeting with you later this 

month. 

 

      Sincerely, 

         

Jeffrey Zajac 
 

      Jeff Zajac 

      Area Wildlife Manager 

      Redwood Falls 

mailto:jeffrey.zajac@state.mn.us


Proposed Addition to Wildlife Management Area System

0 10.5
Miles

¯
Sanborn Corner

Proposed Addition

Land Enrolled in CREP

Legend
Proposed Acquisition
State Wildlife Management Area Boundaries










































	Board Agenda 2-20-24
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes February 1, 2024
	Minutes February 6, 2024
	Commissioners Abstract 2.20.24
	COMM 2.20.24
	PLSS Monument Grant and County Surveyor Appointment
	January Cash  & Investment Balances
	2023 Reserves and Designations
	Ditch Fund Transfers
	Resolution to Transfer Negative Ditch Balances
	Out of State Travel Request
	Small Rural Tribal BWC Grant Application
	January 2024 Jail Population
	County Board Resolution Letter
	Proposed DNR Addition Map
	Petty Cash for License Center staff
	United Way of SW Minnesota Gambling Permit
	2023 Audit Engagement Letter-OSA
	2024 Liquor License Application-Tracy Country Club Inc.



